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Dr. Orly  Taitz ESQ 

29839 Santa Margarita ste 100 

Rancho Santa Margarita, CA 92688 

Phone 949-683-5411 fax 949-766-7603 

Orly.taitz@gmail.com 

Counselor for the Plaintiffs 

 

US District Court 

For the Eastern District of California 

 James Grinols, Robert Odden,  in their capacity  )Case #   12-cv-02997 

as Presidential Electors                                             ) 

Edward C. Noonan, Thomas Gregory MacLeran, )  

Keith Judd in their  capacity as                               ) 

candidates  for the U.S. President                         )  

Orly Taitz in her capacity as candidate for office)  

in the state of CA; Edward Noonan and Orly Taitz 

in their capacity as registered voters in CA         ) 

 v Electoral College, President of the Senate,       )                                                                                                                                                                    

 Governor of California, Secretary of State          )                                        

of California, U.S. Congress ,                                   )       

 aka Barack (Barry) Soetoro,                                   ) 

 aka Barack Hussein Soebarkah,                             ) 
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aka alias Barack Hussein Obama,                         ) 

 aka  alias Barack A. Obama,                                  ) 

 aka alias Harrison (Harry) J. Bounel                     )  

aka alias S. A. Dunham                                            ) 

in his capacity                                                            )                                                                                                                                                                                                                          

as an individual and candidate for                         )                                                                                                                                                                                          

  the U.S. President                                                    ) 

and John Does and Jane Does 1-300 

EX-PARTE MOTION  TO STRIKE THE MOTION TO DISMISS 

RULE 144 (Fed. R. Civ. P. 6) 

The motion at hand is brought ex-parte as a week from today this court has 
scheduled a hearing on the notion to dismiss by the defendants. Current motion 
to strike motion to dismiss cannot be filed with 28 days regular notice and has to 
be filed ex-parte. There is good cause for this court to review the motion at hand 
ex-parte as Department of Justice/U.S. attorneys' office which filed a motion to 

dismiss on behalf of the electoral College, Barack Obama, Joseph Biden and the 
U.S. Congress does not represent either one of the defendants. Moreover, 

Plaintiffs have discovered evidence of conflict of interest and violation of the rule 
of ethics by the offices representing the defendants. this ex-parte motion is 

supported by the memorandum and Declaration of Orly Taitz. 

 

Memorandum in support of the ex-parte motion to strike motion to dismiss.  

I. This court has no jurisdiction to hear the motion to dismiss filed by the Justice 
Department/US Attorney's office, as Justice Department does not represent any 

single party in this case. 

Justice Department filed a number of pleadings, including a motion to dismiss 
the case on behalf of four parties: Electoral College,  US congress, Barack Obama 

and Joe Biden. 
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1. Department of Justice already admitted that it does not represent the Electoral 
College, as it is not a federal agency, as such it's motion to dismiss on behalf of 
the electoral college has to be stricken. 

2. Department of Justice admitted that Joe Biden is not a defendant in the First 
Amended Complaint (FAC), so it's   motion to dismiss on behalf of Vice President 
Biden should be stricken 

3. Barack Obama was sued as an individual, who committed fraud during the 
election and presented himself as a U.S. citizen and eligible candidate using all 
forged IDs: crude laughable forgery that he posted on line, claiming it to be the 
copy of the original birth certificate. Original was never presented by the Health 
Department in the state of Hawaii, 150 pages of affidavits from top law 
enforcement officials and experts deemed a copy presented by Obama to be a 
forgery. Affidavit of Jeffrey Stephan Coffman, Chief investigator of the U.S. Coast 
Guard, deem Obama's Selective Service certificate to be a forgery. E-Verify and 
SSNVS show Obama using a Social Security number which was never assigned to 
him. In its' motion to dismiss Justice Department admits that it represents only 
federal employees. As Obama was not sued as a federal employee, it does not 
represent Mr. Obama. 

4. Lastly, Plaintiffs filed a motion to recuse the U.S. Attorneys' office from 
representing the U.S. Congress and attorney for Plaintiffs saw multiple U.S. 
Congressmen during the C-PAC convention and was advices by them that the 
Department of Justice /U.S. Attorneys' office filed the motion to dismiss on behalf 
of the U.S. Congress without knowledge and consent of the U.S. Congress.  

In his opposition to motion to recuse the Department of Justice/ US Attorneys' 
office, assistant U.S. Attorney Ed Olsen has tacitly admitted that the U.S. 
Attorneys' office did not forward the pleadings, exhibits and evidence to the 
members for the U.S. Congress and did not seek any consent from the members 
of the U.S. Congress to file a motion to dismiss this case prior to filing such motion 
on their behalf.  
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    On the issue of the most egregious  crime in the history of this nation, 
usurpation of the U.S. Presidency by a criminal using forged and stolen I.D.s , the 
U.S. Department of Justice defrauded the U.S. Congress, this court and American 
people and went behind the back of the U.S. Congress in order to cover up 
Obama's forged and stolen IDs. U.S. Department of Justice became criminally 
complicit in the Racketeering Scheme to cover up Obama's forged IDs.   

IF THIS COURT GRANTS A MOTION TO DISMISS FILED BY THE U.S. ATTORNEYS' 
OFFICE, THIS COURT WILL ABUSE ITS' JUDICIAL DISCRETION AND WILL GRANT A 
MOTION BY AN ATTORNEY,( IN THIS CASE THE ATTORNEY IS THE DEPARTMENT 
OF JUSTICE), WHO DOES NOT REPRESENT ONE SINGLE PARTY IN THIS CASE. BY 
DOING SO THIS COURT WILL BECOME COMPLICIT IN THE RACKETEERING 
SCHEME TO COMMIT THE ELECTIONS FRAUD AND TO  USURP THE U.S. 
PRESIDENCY WITH THE USE OF FORGED AND STOLEN IDs. 

    

II. Motion to dismiss due to the flagrant violation of the rules of ethics by the 
defense attorneys 

Rule 3-310 Avoiding the Representation of Adverse Interests 
Rule 3-300 Avoiding Interests Adverse to a Client 

(Rules of professional conduct of the CA Bar association) 
 

a. even if U.S. Congress were to be arguendo notified of the motion filed by 
the Department of Justice, the interests of the U.S. Congress are 

diametrically different in this case from the interests of Barack Obama. as 
such the U.S. Attorneys' office would be representing  clients with adverse 

interests, as the U.S. Congress was seeking to vet the candidate during the 
Joint session of Congress, while the interest of Barack Obama was to 

defraud the U.S. Congress by presenting himself s a legitimate candidate 
and U.S. citizen and covering up the  fact that he used all forged and stolen 
I.D.s as the basis of his claim  of eligibility and basis for his U.S. citizenship. 

 
Additionally, there is an inherent conflict of interest in the representation of 

the U.S. Congress, the legislative branch of the U.S. government by the 
Department of Justice, which is part of the Executive branch, under the 

control of the President in a legal action, where the complaint alleges fraud 
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and use of forged IDs by the individual who ran for President and occupies 
the position of the U.S. President.   Such representation negates the 
division of powers between the branches of the U.S. government and 

destroys the system of checks and balances, which is supposed to prevent 
such usurpation of the U.S. Presidency. 

 
Additionally,  actions by the Department of Justice threaten and possibly 

preempt future impeachment of Obama  by the U.S. Congress. Department 
of Justice filed a motion to dismiss this case supposedly on behalf of the 
U.S. Congress without any knowledge and consent of the U.S. Congress, 
keeping the members of the U.S. Congress in the dark. Later, if and when 
the U.S. Congress decides to  impeach Obama due to his illegitimacy to 

the U.S. Presidency, due to fraud committed by Obama and due to his use 
of forged and stolen IDs, Obama will use this action and current motion to 
dismiss filed on behalf of the U.S. Congress and without knowledge of the 
U.S. Congress, in order to evade future impeachment, possibly claiming 

double jeopardy,  Res Judicata or collateral estoppel. For this reason alone 
current motion to dismiss by the Department of Justice has to be stricken 

and the U.S. Congress has to be given time to file a response by the 
counsel chosen by the U.S. Congress, specifically by the Office of the Chief 

Counsel of the U.S. House of Representatives.   
 

b. Motion to dismiss by the State defendants: Governor Brown and 
Secretary of state Bowen was filed by the Attorney General of California 

Kamala Harris. 
Attached news paper article (Exhibit 1)  shows that Harris is a fundraiser for 

Obama and Obama is a fundraiser for Harris.  
Moreover, Kamala Harris is related to #2 in Obama Department of Justice, 

Tony West. Maya Harris, the sister of Kamala Harris is married to West, 
therefore Tony West is the brother in law of Kamala Harris. 

West is a well known bundler, who bundled reported 65 million dollars for 
Obama's campaign. Clearly a person who bundled 65 million for a 

campaign of a politician, did not do it just to prosecute such candidate and 
send him to prison for his use of forged and stolen IDs.  

Kamala Harris had an ethical obligation to advise this court of the conflict of 
interest. As an Attorney General of CA, she is listed as an attorney for the 

State defendants in this case: Governor of California and Secretary of State 
of California. In relation to the elections, the goal of the Secretary of State 

and the Governor was to sign a legitimate certificate of vote and a 
legitimate certificate of ascertainment. Defendant Secretary of State is the 
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top State election official whose main job description is assuring lawful 
elections. The goal of Barack Obama was to defraud the Federal and State 
Elections officials, as he ran and got the position of the President by fraud 
and use of forged and stolen IDs. Harris had a duty to disclose to the court 
that she is a fundraiser for Obama, that Obama is a major fundraiser for her 
and that her brother in law is a major bundler for Obama and #2 in Obama 
Department of Justice. Harris had a duty to recuse herself due to conflict of 
interest, so that this court could appoint an independent firm to represent 
the State defendants to be paid from the funds allocated by the state for 

legal defense of state officials sued in their official capacity. 
 

CONCLUSION 
1. This court should strike the motion to dismiss filled with this court by the 

U.S. Department of Justice  due to the fact that the U.S. Department of 
justice does not represent one single party in this litigation and this court 
has no jurisdiction to rule on the motion brought by an attorney/ law firm, 

which does not represent any party in the case. 
2. This court should either strike or stay the motion to dismiss by the State 
defendants and rule on the conflict of Interest between Attorney General of 

California Kamala Harris, as a fundraiser for candidate Obama, as a 
beneficiary of fundraising by Obama and her family relation to Tony West, 

major bundler for Obama, prior to deciding on the motion to dismiss. 
3. This court should rule on    the violation of the California rules of ethics 
by the attorneys for the defendants, specifically violation of rule 3-300 and 

Rule 3-310 of the California Bar Association code of Ethics. 
Respectfully 

 
/s/ Orly Taitz. 

Counsel for the Plaintiffs   
 

Affidavit of Orly Taitz 
I, Orly Taitz, am a counsel for the Plaintiffs 
1. I received two letters from the office of the General Counsel of the U.S. House 
of Representatives, advising me that the office of the General Counsel is 
representing the members of the U.S. Congress in this action, not the U.S. 
Attorney's office. (Exhibit 2) 
2. I met with a number of the U.S. Congressmen during the C-PAC convention. In 
front of multiple members of the U.S. and international media, aforementioned  
members of the U.S. Congress stated that they were not advised by the Justice 
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Department of the Representation in this case and they were not consulted and 
they did not give their consent prior to filing of the Motion to dismiss this case by 
the Department of Justice/US Attorneys' office, which was made allegedly on 
behalf of the members of the U.S. Congress and allegedly with their knowledge 
and consent. 
3. I personally talked to Presidential Elector and member of the electoral college 
Don Ascoli, who advised me that the U.S. Department of Justice/ U.S. Attorneys' 
office never advised him or other members of the 2012 electoral college he knew 
of the fact that the Department of Justice/U.S. Attorneys' office filed motions and 
pleadings in this case on their behalf and such motions and pleadings were 
against his  wishes and wishes of the members of the   Electoral college, whom he 
knew. (Exhibit 3 statement by Don Ascoli) 
 
I attest the all of the aforementioned is true and correct to the best of my 
knowledge and informed belief. 
/s/ Orly Taitz 
04.15.2013 
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I- Lila Dubert- am r 18 years old, I am a party to this case, and I served the defendants
with the attached p ings on 04.15.201 via Electronic Court Filing

Signed ------------
Lila Du

LIST

Edward A Olsen , Attomey for
Federal Defendants
United States Attorney's Olfrce
501 I Street
Suite l0- 100

Sacramento, CA 95814
916-554-27 00
Fax:916-554-2900
Email: edward.olsen@usdoj.gov

George Michael Waters Attomey
for State Defendants Depadment Of
Justice, Office OfThe Attorney
Ceneral
ll00 I Street
Sacramento. CA 95814
9t6-323-8050
Fax:916-324-8835
Email : george.waters@doj.ca.gov
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KLRRY W KIRCHER WILLIAM PITTARD

CHRISTINE DAVENPORT

1'ODD B. TATELMAN

MARY SETH WAI,KER

ELENI M ROt]MEL

U, S. HOUSE OI REPRESENTATIVES
OFF ICI OF GENERA L COU NSEL

219C,\NNON HOUSF OFFtaf Bllrr DrNri
wr\S INCtON DC2051i 65ll

(102) 22i-9700
F^X (2!2) 226 1160

April 3,2013

BY FEDERAL EXPRESS

Orly Taitz, Esquire
Law Offices ofOrly Taitz
29839 Santa Margarita Parkway, Suite 100
Rancho Santa Margarita, Califomia 92688

Rei Grinols, el al. u Electotal College, et.r/., United States District Court for the
Eastern District ofCalifornia, Case No. l2-cv-02997

Dear Ms. Taitz:

I write on behalf ofthe Honorable Bob Goodlatte, United States Representative for the
6th congressional dist ct ofvirginia, and the Honorable Danell Issa, United States
Representative for the 49th congressional district of Califomia, regarding subpoenas ad
tesliJicandum that we have become aware ofin connection with the above referenced proceeding.
Both subpoenas are dated April 3, 2013, and ate retumable on April 18, 2013.

Rule VIII ofthe Rules ofthe House of Representatives requires all Members ofthe
House to determine, among other things, whether subpoenas issued to them are ,lnaterial and
relevant" and "consistent with the p vileges and dghts ofthe House.,, See H.R. Rule VIII(3),
l l3th Cong. (2013) (copy enclosed). To assist Congressmen Goodlatte and Issa in making these
detemi[ations, please provide me a proffer, in w ting, ofprecisely what infomation you seek
as well as how and why it is material and relevant to your case.

I would appreciate hearing fiom you by no later than Wednesday, April 10, 2013. Due to
the stringent mail delivery procedures put in place by the House afler the anthax and ricin
attacks several years ago, please to not communicate with me my ordinary mail at the address
above. Rather, please *e fax (2021226-1360) or electronic mail
(lodd.tatclmall[imail-hou:e,rov )

Thank you for your attention to this matter. I look forward to hearing Iiorn you.
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Orly Taitz, Esquirc
April3,2013
Pa,ge 2

Sincerely,

7wr&t-
Todd B. Tatelman
Assistant Counsel

Enclosure

cc: The Honorable Bob Goodlatte (via electronic mail)
Attn: Allison Halataei

The Honorable Darrel Issa (via electronic mail)
Attn: Stephen Castor
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URGENT DEMAND FOR VERIFICATION

on L2.I2.201-2 a legal action Grinols, Odden, Judd, Noonen and MacLaren v Electorol College, President
of the Senate, Congress, Barock Hussein Oboma, oka Borack (Barry ) Soetoro, oka Barack Barry
Soeborkah, Governor of Colifornia ond Secretary of State of Colifornia was filed by several Presidential

electors and minor president ial  candidates. The case number is 12-cv-02997 PresidingJudge Morr ison C.

England Eastern Distr ict  of  Cal i fornia. U.S. Attorney Benjamin Wagner and Deputy U.S. Attorney Edward

Olsen made an appearance as attorneys representing U.S. Congress, President of the Senate, Electoral

Col lege and Barack Obama. A motion for a TRO (temporary restraining order )  was f i led by the plaint i f fs

to enjoin the certification of the electoral votes for Obama and enjoin taking of the oath of office by

Obama pending adjudicat ion on the meri ts of his legi t imacy for the U.S. Presidency in l ight of  the fact

that he is using a Connecticut Social Security number 042-68-4425, which was never signed to him

according to E-Veri fy and SSNVS, due to the fact that in his mother 's passport  he is l isted under a

dif ferent last name, Soebarkah, due to the fact that mult ip le experts and members of law enforcement

found his Selective Service application and long form and short form birth certificates to be computer
generated forgeries and a number of other reasons. U.S. attorneys Wagner and Olsen f i led an

opposit ion to the TRO. Their  opposit ion means that each and every US congressman, U.S. Senator,  each

and every Elector;  al l  435 US representat ives, al l  100 Senators, al l  538 President ial  Electors oppose

adjudicat ion on the meri ts of above issues and do not want to get answers to the quest ions essent ial  to

the U.S. Nat ional securi ty pr ior to the inaugurat ion. l t  came to the attent ion of the plaint i f fs that a

number of Defendants actual ly shared the concerns of the plaint i f fs and did not know that the US

attorneys represented them and opposed the motion for TRO. You are requested to fil l out the
quest ioner below and clar i fy whether you were aware of the facts and evidence provided with the

complaint and that you authorized Wagner and Olsen to oppose the TRO.

Questions Ini t ia l

yes

lni t ia l

no

L. I was notified that U.S. Attorney Benjamin Wagner and Deputy Attorney General Edward
Olsen(hereinafter Wagner and Olsen) are representing me in Grinols et al v Electoral College et
al l2-cv-02997 Eastern District of California, presiding Chief Judge Morrison C. England

(Attorney for Plaintiffs Orly Taitz, 29839 Santa Margarita, ste LO0, Rancho Santa Margarita, Ca
92688 phone 949-683-5411, fax 949-766-7603 orly.taitz@gmail.com )

Dk

2. I  authorized Wagner and Olsen to f i le an opposit ion to TRO, opposing a stay of cert i f icat ion

and a stay of taking the oath of of f ice by Obama pending adjudicat ion on the meri ts of the

evidence of forserv in the Selective Service Certificate- lons form birth certificate and short form M
bir th cert i f icate of Barack Hussein Obama, aka Barack (Barry) Soetoro aka Barack (Barry) obama

Soebarkah and evidence of fraudulent use by him of Connecticut Social Security number 042-68-

4425 by Barack Hussein Obama
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3. Wagner and Olsen forwarded to me a sworn affidavit of the retired Chief Investigator of the
Special Investigations Unit of the U.S. Coast Guard and former special agent for the Department
of Homeland Security Jeffrey Stephan Coffman, where Coffman states under the penalty of
perjury that the al leged appl icat ion for Select ive Service by Barack Obama is an al tered
document

4. I  was given by Wagner and Olsen the TRO motion, where i t  is explained that a male

who did not register with the Selective Service and who does not have a valid registration for the

Select ive Service (not an al tered or forged one, but a val id one) is disqual i f ied from holding any

posit ion within the Execut ive branch of the United States government pursuant to 5 USC 5 3328.

5. I  am aware that as part  of  their  complaint plaint i f fs provided 2009 tax returns for Barack
Obama, which show him using a Connect icut SocialSecuri ty number 042-68-4425, even though

Obama was never a resident of Connect icut and according to E-veri f l i  and SSNVS this number

was never assigned to Obama

6. I have read sworn affidavits of Sheriff of Maricopa County Joseph Arpaio, Investigator Mike

Zul lo,  Ret ired Senior Deportat ion off icer John Sampson, l icensed Invest igator Susan Daniels

attesting to evidence of forgery in Obama's birth certificate, Selective Service Certificate and

Social Security card

7. I viewed the video tape of the press conference by Maricopa County, AZ Sheriff  Arpaio and
Investigator Zullo, as well as sworn witness testimony of witnesses Susan Daniels, Linda Jordan,
Douglas Vogt, Felicito Papa attesting to evidence of fraud and forgery in Obama's lDs

8. I  read the passport  records of deceased Stanley Ann Dunham, the mother of Barack Obama,

obtained under Freedom of Information Act,  included with the complaint,  showing Obama l isted

under the last name Soebarkah in his mother 's passport  records. I  understand that one has to be

sworn in under a correct legal name.

9. I read the sworn affidavit of the assistant clerk of the office of the Registrar of Hawaii Timothy

Adams stat ing that i t  was a common knowledge in the off ice of the Registrar of  Hawai i  that there

is no bir th cert i f icate for Obama in any hospital  in Hawai i

10. I  reviewed the biography of Barack Obama submitted by Barack Obama to his publ isher

Acton-Dystel  in 1991 and kept on the off ic ial  web si te of Acton Dystel ,  where Obama stated that

he was born in Kenya and raised in Indonesia. I  understand thatthis biographywas removed

from the off ic ial  web si te of the publ isher in 2OO7 when Obama decided to run for the U.S.

President and needed to be a "natural  born" U.S. Cit izen
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11. I understand that Obama's alleged selective service certificate contains a two digit year
stamp "80", while for over a hundred years al l  U.S. stamps have a four digit year, such as ""1980"

12. I  understand that obama's al leged copy of his long form bir th cert i f icate contains let ters of
di f ferent shapes and di f ferent sizes, which is impossible when the documents is created with a
type writer.

13. I understand that not one single judge or jury or forensic document expert was al lowed to
see the original birth cert i f icate for Obama, the original application for the Selective Service and
the original application for the Connecticut Social Security number used by Barack Obama

14. I  understand that in his School registrat ion in lndonesia in 1967 Barack Obama is l isted as a

ci t izen of Indonesia. I  understand that there is no record of him changing his ci t izenship after
returning to the U.S. from Indonesia and rel inquishing his lndonesian ci t izenship. I  understand

that even i f  Obama/Soetoro/Soebarkah were to change his ci t izenship upon his return from
Indonesia, he would be natural ized and not natural  born ci t izen as required forthe posit ion of

the U.S. President according to art ic le 2, sect ion 1 of the U.S. Const i tut ion

15. I understand that in his school registration in Indonesia Barack Obama is l isted under the last
name of his step father Soetoro. I  understand that there is no record of Obama ever changing his
name from Soetoro to Obama

16. With ful l  knowledge of above facts I  authorized Wagner and Olsen to f i le an opposit ion to
TRO, opposing a temporary stay of cert i f icat ion and a stay of taking the oath of of f ice of the U.S.

President by Barack Hussein Obama, aka Barack(Barry)Soetoro, aka Barack (Barry )Obama
Soebarkah pending adjudicat ion on the meri ts of the evidence of forgery in his Select ive Service

Certificate, his long form birth certificate and short form birth certificate, evidence of fraudulent

use of Connect icut Social  Securi ty number 042-68-4425 by Barack Hussein Obama and other

related issues

US Re p rese ntative/state

US Senator/state

Presidentia I elector/state

Pza,o4,r,/ apc6o - Jfulb- ar t-z+
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President ofthe Senate Joseph Biden

Dated W,,tra-z? q, ZOl3

Please, forward the signed form to the Attorney for the plaintiffs

orly Taitz 29839 Santa Margarita, ste 100, Rancho Santa Margarita, Ca 92Ogg phone 949-6g3-54 L1_, fax
949-766-7603 orly.taitz@gmail.com at your earliest convenience. Due to the great importance to the
National securi ty answers are requested to be sent immediately by fax or e-mai l  and fol lowed up by
sending a cert i f ied copy by mai l
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